
RFQ: 2025-1: Consulting Services, Facilities Assessment 

Questions Received 

 

1. There appears to be conflicting information regarding the number of pages for the 
submittal, please clarify. 

a. Near the bottom of page 3 of 8 the instruction reads: "Proposal shall not exceed 
ten (10) pages, excluding proposal cover sheet and signed copies of Page One 
and Page Two of this solicitation." 

b. Near the bottom of page 6 of 8 the instruction reads: "The total page count shall 
not exceed twelve (12), excluding the signed copies of Page One and Page Two 
of this solicitation." 

Answer: We will allow twelve due to confusion. 

2. What is the desired period of forecasting to develop long-range plans: five years, ten 
years, or longer? 

Answer: 10 years 

3. Does the District have a current enrollment projections forecast, or is this scope to be 
included under this project? 

Answer: Be prepared to complete in this project.  

4. Please confirm the District has current AHERA reports on file for known or assumed 
asbestos (or other hazardous materials) for each facility.  If not, is this scope to be 
included under this project? 

Answer: Yes 

 


